From: Pearce, Chris

Sent: 30 August 2018 14:04

To: 'Jack Spiegler

Cc: Tilly Burton; Business Licence; Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence - Black Sheep Coffee, 2 Olympic Way, HA9 OGU -
Ref: 13050

Thank you Jack
I have made no further comments and will ask licensing to adjust your capacity.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer
Regeneration & Environmental Services
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From: Jack Spiegler

Sent: 30 August 2018 13:02

To: Pearce, Chris

Cc: Tilly Burton

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence - Black Sheep Coffee, 2 Olympic Way, HA9 OGU - Ref: 13050

Dear Chris
Thanks for bearing with us on this. | have the final breakdown as follows:

Up to:

40 seated internally
40 Seated externally
40 Standing

8 members of staff

128 total

| hope this assists
Kind regards
Jack
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From: Jack Spiegler

Date: Thursday, 30 August 2018 at 09:55

To: "Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk" <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Tilly Burton

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence - Black Sheep Coffee, 2 Olympic Way, HA9 OGU - Ref: 13050

Dear Chris

Thanks for your email. Please accept our apologies for the delay in responding. | am picking this up from
Alun who is currently on honeymoon.
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We are waiting for a copy of our client’s fire risk assessment. However it seems that the provisional
capacity of 150 has now been scaled back to:

e 40 external covers
e 44 internal covers
e 5-8 members of staff, plus standing space

| will try to get some clarity on numbers of standing customers for you ASAP.

Kind regards

Jack

Jack Spiegler
Partner

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP
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From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 August 2018 15:05

To: Tilly Burton

Subject: New Premises Licence - Black Sheep Coffee, 2 Olympic Way, HA9 OGU - Ref: 13050

Dear Ms Burton

| work for the Public Safety Team and will be consulting on this application. | note that the
requested capacity Is 150 including staff, May | ask how this conclusion was reached.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 1031
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